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MEMORANDUM
Office of the President

May 31, 2017

TO: Mark Karplus
Chair, Academic Senate

FROM: Leroy M. Morishita L@(/D%V\A_ MMU%

President

SUBJECT: Academic Senate Action ltems

The following items passed by the Academic Senate on May 16, 2017 are approved:

SENATE # ACTION ITEMS TO PRESIDENT
16-17 CIC 51 Developmental English and Math Policy
16-17 CAPR 10; 16-17 CIC 84 Discontinuance of BA Geography
Request for University Adoption of Institutional Learning
16-17 CAPR 11 Outcome (1LO) Written Communication Measurement
Rubric

Request for the MS in Accountancy conversion from pilot

16-17 CAPR 15; 16-17 CIC 117 . .
to regular program status (first reading)

cC: Edward Inch, Provost and Vice President, Academic Affairs
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http://www.csueastbay.edu/faculty/senate/files/docs/cic/cic-16-17/docs/16-17-cic-51-dev-math-eng-policy-ms-3-27-17-cic-approved.pdf
http://www.csueastbay.edu/faculty/senate/files/docs/capr/16-17-capr/docs/16-17-capr-10-ba-geog-discon-req.pdf
http://www.csueastbay.edu/faculty/senate/files/docs/cic/cic-16-17/docs/16-17-cic-84-ba-geog-discontinue.pdf
http://www.csueastbay.edu/faculty/senate/files/docs/capr/16-17-capr/docs/16-17-capr-11-senate-ilo-rubric.pdf
http://www.csueastbay.edu/faculty/senate/files/docs/capr/16-17-capr/docs/16-17-capr-15-ms-accountancy-pilot-conversion-perm-req.pdf
http://www.csueastbay.edu/faculty/senate/files/docs/cic/cic-16-17/docs/16-17-cic-117-ms-accountancy-regular.pdf

